Reference #: 2016-17-ASC

From: Quality Reporting Notification

Sent: Tues 4/5/16 1:11 PM

To: ASCQR Initiative Discussions

Subject: Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast

/ —\W\ | | -
a 2 / 7] 7
L = l -/ -~ == W
l_ — g{f\ y i
i iie===C0 =
s \\ (M
Ambulatory Surgical Center Quality Reporting News Blast www.qualityreportingcenter.com

Since Thursday marked the end of the 2015/2016 flu season, now is the perfect time to log in to
the National Healthcare Safety Network (NHSN) and make sure the influenza vaccination data
for your facility is submitted correctly.

Check that the season is correct (2015/2016), the facility type is correct (AMB-SURG), and your
CMS Certification Number (CCN) is correct (here’s a tool that matches your National Provider
Identifier to your CCN in case you need it). Go ahead and print a screenshot of your completed
submission while you’re there.

If you’ve already entered your data (go you!), it wouldn’t hurt to verify it by using our status
listing tool. We’ll keep updating it until the end of the submission period. You have until May
15, 2016, to enter your data, but don’t wait — go ahead and strike it off your to-do list!

We can help you with other items on your to-do list, such as ...
Sending us any changes to your contact information (here’s the form),
Checking on the number of Medicare claims your ASC has filed so far this year (more
about that later), and
Filling out the roster for your fantasy baseball team.

Well, maybe not the last thing, but everything else. Call us at 866.800.8756 or email us at
ogrsupport@hsag.com if you have any questions.
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